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ISSUE DATE:      27th June 2014    CIRCULAR NO:  04/14-15 

 

TO:       Clubs, Secretaries, Presidents, Captains FROM:   George Shales, Support Operations Manager 
             SOG Service Members, Patrol Captains 
CC: SLSS Management, BoL Management 

 

SUBJECT: Expressions of Interest : Duty Officers 2014 to 2016      

 
  
All 
 
Expressions of interest are now being sought from suitably qualified and experienced members to be 
appointed as Duty Officers for SLS Sydney Branch. 
 
The appointments are for a period of 2 seasons (ie. 2014/2015 season and 2015/2016 season). 
 
Pre requisites for appointments are : 

 Proficient BM/Cert II  
 Proficient ARTC 
 Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management Award 
 Minimum 5 years Patrol experience 
 Capability to respond 24/7 
 Full Drivers Licence 

 
The role of the Duty Officer will primarily perform rostered duty during operations hours with the SLS 
season and also operator after hours and post season on an ‘on-call’ basis.  Duty Officers also provide 
advice and support to Clubs and Patrol Captains during major incidents, liase with emergency services 
during major incidents and coordinate rescue services at unpatrolled locations during or after hours. 
 

Expressions of interest close at Branch Office  COB Friday 11th July 2014   

EOI’s should be in the form of a resume type application.  
Mail to :  SLS Sydney Branch, PO Box 6006 Malabar 2036 

Email to : awards@surflifesavingsydney.com.au     Fax :  9019 0720 

 
Further information and a copy of the Duty Office Job Description can obtained by emailing the Branch 
Office. 
 
 
Regards 
 
George Shales 
SUPPORT OPERATIONS MANAGER    
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